
Neuadd y Sir
Y Rhadyr
Brynbuga
NP15 1GA

County Hall
Rhadyr

Usk
NP15 1GA

Tuesday, 14 August 2018

Dear Councillor
INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISIONS

Notice is hereby given that the following decisions made by a member of the cabinet will be 
made on Wednesday, 22 August 2018. 

1.  ANTI - SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014

Division/Wards Affected:  All Wards
CABINET MEMBER: County Councillor S Jones

AUTHOR: Andrew Mason – Community Safety Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:
E-mail: andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01633 644210

1 - 16

Yours sincerely,

Paul Matthews
Chief Executive

Public Document Pack

mailto:andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk


CABINET PORTFOLIOS
County 
Councillor Area of Responsibility Partnership and 

External Working Ward

P.A. Fox
(Leader)

Whole Authority Strategy & Direction
CCR Joint Cabinet & Regional Development; 
Organisation review; Regional working; 
Government relations; Public Service Board; 
WLGA.

WLGA Council
WLGA 
Coordinating Board
Public Service 
Board 

Portskewett

R.J.W. Greenland
(Deputy Leader)

Enterprise 
Land use planning; Economic development; 
Tourism; Development control; Building control; 
Housing & homeless; Leisure; Youth; Adult 
education; Outdoor education; Community 
Hubs; Cultural services.

WLGA Council
Capital Region 
Tourism 

Devauden

R.P. Jordan Governance
Council & Executive decision support; Scrutiny; 
Regulatory Committee standards; Member 
support; Community governance; Elections; 
Democracy promotion & engagement; Law; 
Ethics & standards; Whole authority 
performance; Whole authority service planning 
& evaluation

Cantref

R. John Children & Young People
School standards; School improvement; School 
governance; EAS overview; Early Years; 
Additional Learning Needs; Inclusion; Extended 
curriculum; Admissions; Catchment areas; Post 
16 offer; Coleg Gwent liaison 

Joint Education 
Group (EAS)
WJEC

Mitchel 
Troy

P. Jones Social Care, Safeguarding & Health
Children; Adult; Fostering & Adoption; Youth 
offending service; Supporting people; Whole 
authority safeguarding; Disabilities; Mental 
health; Health liaison

Raglan

P. Murphy Resources
Finance; Information technology (SRS); Human 
Resources; Training; Health & Safety; 
Emergency planning; Procurement; Audit; Land 
& buildings (inc. Estate, Cemeteries, 
Allotments, Farms); Property maintenance; 
Digital office; Commercial office.

Prosiect Gwrydd 
Wales Purchasing 
Consortium 

Caerwent

S.B. Jones County Operations
Highways maintenance, Transport, Traffic & 
Network Management; Fleet management; 
Waste including recycling; Public 
conveniences; Car parks; Parks & open 
spaces; Cleansing; Countryside; Landscapes & 

SEWTA
Prosiect Gwyrdd

Goytre 
Fawr



biodiversity; Flood Risk.

S. L. Jones Social Justice & Community Development 
Community engagement; Deprivation & 
Isolation; Community safety; Social cohesion; 
Poverty; Equalities; Diversity; Welsh language; 
Public relations; Trading standards; 
Environmental Health; Licensing; 
Communications

Llanover



Aims and Values of Monmouthshire County Council

Our purpose

Building Sustainable and Resilient Communities

Objectives we are working towards

 Giving people the best possible start in life
 A thriving and connected county
 Maximise the Potential of the natural and built environment
 Lifelong well-being
 A future focused council

Our Values

Openness. We are open and honest. People have the chance to get involved in decisions 
that affect them, tell us what matters and do things for themselves/their communities. If we 
cannot do something to help, we’ll say so; if it will take a while to get the answer we’ll explain 
why; if we can’t answer immediately we’ll try to connect you to the people who can help – 
building trust and engagement is a key foundation.

Fairness. We provide fair chances, to help people and communities thrive. If something 
does not seem fair, we will listen and help explain why. We will always try to treat everyone 
fairly and consistently. We cannot always make everyone happy, but will commit to listening 
and explaining why we did what we did. 

Flexibility. We will continue to change and be flexible to enable delivery of the most 
effective and efficient services. This means a genuine commitment to working with everyone 
to embrace new ways of working.

Teamwork. We will work with you and our partners to support and inspire everyone to get 
involved so we can achieve great things together. We don’t see ourselves as the ‘fixers’ or 
problem-solvers, but we will make the best of the ideas, assets and resources available to 
make sure we do the things that most positively impact our people and places.





This page is intentionally left blank



                                                                 REPORT 

SUBJECT: ANTI – SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
DIRECTORATE: ENTERPRISE
MEETING: INDIVIDUAL CABINET MEMBER DECISION – CABINET MEMBER FOR 
COMMUNITY SAFETY
Date to be considered: 22nd AUGUST 2018.
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All Wards

1. PURPOSE:  

1.1 To seek approval to extend the agreement with the Heddlu Gwent Police to enable the 
authorisation of Police Officers and Community Support Officers (CSO’s) for 
enforcement purposes in relation to issuing Fixed Penalty Notices on behalf of the 
Authority for breaches of Community Protection Notices and Public Spaces Protection 
Orders.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:
 

2.1 To enter into an agreement with Heddlu Gwent Police to enable the authorisation of 
Police Officers and Community Support Officers (CSO’s) for enforcement purposes in 
relation to issuing Fixed Penalty Notices on behalf of the Authority for breaches of 
Community Protection Notices and Public Spaces Protection Orders. 

 3.  KEY ISSUES:

3.1 The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 came into force on 20th     
October 2014.

3.2 The Act introduced a new range of powers to help tackle anti–social behaviour affecting
           Communities including Community Protection Notices (CPN) and Public Spaces  
           Protection Orders (PSPOs). A report was submitted to Cabinet dated 7th September    

2016 and the recommendations agreed to amend the  Council’s constitution to:

 Give delegated authority to Council Officers for enforcement  powers introduced 
under the Act, 

 To adopt the general approach to serving Fixed Penalty Notices (FPNs) and 
 Agree the FPN enforcement charges of £100 payable  within 14 days, reduced to 

£75 if paid within 10 days.

 A copy of this report is provided as a background paper.

3.3 The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 enables a Police Constable to 
issue a FPN for a breach of a Community Protection Notice and also a Public Spaces 
Protection Order and amends Part 1 of Schedule 4 to the Police Reform Act 2002 for 
suitably designated Police Community Support Officers (CSOs) to do likewise. This 
Council already has an agreement with Heddlu Gwent Police for their officers to issue 
FPNs on behalf of the Council for offences in relation to littering and dog fouling, 
determined by Cabinet on the 21st July 2010. Welsh Government (WG) encourages 
local authorities to enter into such agreements.Page 1

Agenda Item 1



3.4 In administrating a FPN regime, local authorities must have regard to WG guidance on 
the use of Fixed Penalty Notices and the Environmental Offences (Fixed 
Penalties)(Miscellaneous Provisions)(Wales) Regulations 2008. If Police Officers and 
CSO’s are authorised then the responsibility for processing any FPNs issued by them 
and for prosecuting any unpaid penalties will remain with this Council in accord with the 
Authority’s existing enforcement policy for dog fouling / littering.

3.5 Gwent Police have indicated their support to the recommendation for extending the 
current agreement to enable Police Officers and CSO’s to issue Fixed Penalty Notices 
for breaches of Community Protection Notices and Public Spaces Protection Orders. 

4. REASONS: 

4.1 MCC does not have Wardens and only a small number of enforcement officers and by 
the nature of their work Police Officers and CSO’s are much more likely to come across 
persons committing these types of offences. Failure to tackle these offences is a 
concern to residents.  

4.2 Authorising Police officers and CSO’s to issue Fixed Penalty Notices for these offences 
is an appropriate way for the Council to work in partnership with the Police and one that 
is encouraged by the Assembly Government.

 5. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

Minimal direct costs for printing FPNs. Officer time will be needed to provide 
consistency training to Police Officers and CSO’s and to manage any additional issues 
arising from their involvement.  This will be drawn from existing resources.

6 FUTURE GENERATIONS EVALUATION (INCLUDES EQUALITIES AND 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT ASSESSMENTS):

The proposals set out in this report are considered to make a positive impact in dealing 
fairly and consistently with breaches of orders which will enhance the community areas 
suffering from anti-social behaviour.  Future Generations Assessment has been 
produced.  

7. CONSULTEES: 

Senior Management Team
Cabinet Members
Chairs of Select Committees
Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal Services
Head of Public Protection

Results of Consultation

 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS:

Cabinet Report dated 7th September 2016 – Anti-social Behaviour, Crime & Policing Act 2014

9. AUTHOR:

Andrew Mason – Community Safety Officer

10. CONTACT DETAILS:

E-mail: andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01633 644210 Page 2

mailto:andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk


MONMOUTHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
REPORT 

SUBJECT: ANTI – SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
DIRECTORATE: CHIEF EXECUTIVES
MEETING: CABINET
Date to be considered: 7th September 2016
DIVISION/WARDS AFFECTED: All Wards

1. PURPOSE:

1.1 To inform Cabinet of required changes to legal powers and to consider the Council's 
approach to discharging its responsibilities under the Anti–Social Behaviour, Crime and 
Policing Act 2014  

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
            

2.1 To amend the Council’s constitution to give delegated authority to Officers for 
enforcement powers introduced under the Act  as set out in Appendix 1. The Officers are 
the Head of Public Protection, the Head of Waste and Street Services and the Head of 
Governance, Engagement and Improvement.

2.2 To adopt the general approach to serving Fixed Penalty Notices under the provisions 
of the Act, as set out in the Authority’s existing enforcement policy for dog fouling / 
littering provided in Appendix 2.

2.3 Agree the Fixed Penalty Notice enforcement charges set out in Appendix 3. 

3. KEY ISSUES

3.1 The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 came into force on 20     
October 2014.

3.2 The Act has repealed a number of powers and introduced a new range of powers to 
help tackle anti–social behaviour affecting communities. This report is concerned with 
three specific areas:

 Community Protection Notices (CPN)
 Public Spaces Protection Orders (PSPOs)
 Closure Notices

3.3 Community Protection Notices replace Litter Clearing Notices, Street Litter Control 
Notices and Graffiti Removal Notices. They are intended to  be able to stop a person 
aged 16 or over, business or organisation committing anti-social behaviour which spoils 
the community’s quality of life. They may be used to tackle a wide range of problem 
behaviours such as graffiti, litter and noise. The behaviour has to:

- have a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in the locality;
- be of a persistent or continuing nature; and
- be unreasonable.

           3.4 Prior to serving a CPN an initial warning letter must be sent. A CPN must specify the  Page 3



           matter to be resolved and the timescale to achieve it. Non - compliance with a notice is a 
criminal offence punishable in a magistrates’ court  by a fine of up to £2500 for 
individuals, or £20,000 for businesses. Alternatively a Fixed Penalty Notice may be 
served where a CPN has been breached to give the recipient the opportunity to 
discharge their liability to conviction for the offence. Remedial work in default of the 
notice may also be undertaken the cost of which can be recharged. 

           3.5 The potentially wide ranging application of CPN’s means that there are a number of 
           different teams in the Council that may find it appropriate to make use of them, 

 specifically Environmental Health, Waste and Street Services, and Policy and 
Partnerships.This is reflected in the proposed delegation of powers set out in Appendix 
1, Table B.

           3.6 Public Spaces Protection Orders replace Designated Public Place Orders
           (DPPO’s), Gating Orders and Dog Control Orders, with a three year subsistence period 
           from the commencement of the Act for existing orders in place. There are currently three
           DPPO’s in the County:

 One covering the whole of Monmouth town, including Chippenham Mead and St 
Thomas’ Square, concerned with the consumption of alcohol where related to anti-
social behaviour.

 Two in Abergavenny covering Bailey Park and parts of the town centre, again 
controlling consumption of alcohol related to anti- social behaviour.

           These will automatically ‘convert’ to PSPOs on 20 th October 2017 although the 
           legislation does allow for these to be reviewed ahead of that transition to simplify the 
           enforcement landscape.

           3.7 PSPO’s are designed to stop individuals or groups committing anti-social behaviour 
           in a public space and can be potentially used to deal with a wider range of anti – social 
           behaviour issues than current Orders. The behaviour being restricted has to:

- be having, or be likely to have, a detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in
                the locality;

- be persistent or continuing nature; and
- be unreasonable.

3.8 Before making a PSPO, the Council must consult with the local Police, the Police 
and Crime Commissioner and appropriate community representatives.

3.9 Breach of a PSPO is criminal offence punishable in  a magistrates’ court by a fine of 
up to £1000. Alternatively a fixed penalty notice may be served to give the recipient the 
opportunity to discharge their liability to conviction for the offence.

3.10 As for CPNs the potentially wide application of PSPOs may make their use 
appropriate to a number of sections in the Council including Environmental Health, 
Waste and Street Services and Policy and Partnerships.

3.11 Closure Notices may be issued ordering the closure of premises, the use of which 
has, or is likely to, result in disorder or nuisance to members of the public. They are 
intended to provide a fast, flexible power and can be issued for 24 or 48 hours in the first 
instance or otherwise extended from 24 hours to 48 hours. A notice may cover any land 
or premises including residential or business related and be issued by a designated 
Local Authority officer or the Police.

3.12 Breach of a Closure Notice is punishable by up to three months in prison or an
Page 4



unlimited fine.

3.13 The report proposes that the day to day enforcement powers in relation to 
Community Protection Notices and Public Spaces Protection Orders be delegated to 
appropriate Officers as set out in Appendix 1 Table B. These include the issue of Fixed 
Penalty Notices.

3.14 Any proposals for the making, extending, varying and discharging Public Space 
Protection Orders are to be submitted to Cabinet or Cabinet Member as appropriate for 
consideration and decision.

3.15 With regard to the issue of a Closure Notice the proposed designations for Officers, 
as provided in Appendix 1, Table B are:

 Up to 24 hours Head of Public Protection. 
 Up to 48 hours Chief Executive Officer or Officers duly designated by the Chief 

Executive Officer 

3.16 Fixed Penalty Notices (FPNs) are encouraged by Welsh Government as part of 
an effective and efficient enforcement approach for dealing with anti- social behaviour 
and environmental offences. In discharging any enforcement powers it is good regulatory 
practice for an authority to set out its approach in an ‘enforcement policy’. The Authority 
has a Corporate Enforcement Policy which applies good regulatory principles in line with 
the Enforcement Concordat and has a specific policy for dog fouling/littering which 
includes for the service of FPN’s.

3.17 The proposed approach for issuing FPN’s for a breach of a CPN/ PSPO is to adopt 
the key principles of the existing fouling/littering policy which is provided in Appendix 2 
and specifically:

 A distinction in the approach dependent upon the  age of the offender.

-  For persons aged 18 or over a FPN to be issued to give the opportunity to discharge 
liability to conviction; 

- For persons under 18 the FPN to be commuted to a warning in the first instance. 
FPNs issued for second offences following a warning, with the intervention of the 
Council’s Youth Offending Service to be invited prior to consideration of any case for 
prosecution.

 The FPN amount payable within 14 days to reduce if paid within 10 days to 
encourage early payment. 

 Prosecution proceedings to be taken in cases of non-payment by an offender aged 
18 or over.

          3.18 The proposed FPN levels for a breach of a CPN/ PSPO is £100 to be paid within 14 
          days reducing to £75 if paid within 10 days, as set out in Appendix 3. This is an increase  
          on the fouling / littering penalty levels (£75 reducing to £50 if paid within 10 days) but in 
          accord with the other Local Authorities in Gwent for offences under the Act.

      4 REASONS

4.1 To ensure fair, transparent, efficient and effective discharge  of the Council's 
obligations under the Act.

 Page 5



      5. RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS:

5.1 None directly arising from the authorisation of Officers under this Act since additional 
workload will be absorbed within existing staff resources. Any revenue obtained from the 
payment of FPN’s will be very limited which are to be punitive and not of significance in 
terms of income generation.

       6. Future Generations Evaluation

         6.1 The Future Generations Evaluation, including equalities and sustainable impact  
           assessments, is provided in Appendix 4. The revisions have a positive impact on these 
           issues, for the reasons provided.

      
       7. CONSULTEES:

SLT
Cabinet Members
Chairs of Select Committees

           Monitoring Officer and Head of Legal Services
           Head of Finance
           Head of Operations
           Youth Offending Team Manager (J Richards)

Head of Waste and Street Services
Head of Public Protection
Head of Governance, Engagement and Improvement.

       8. BACKGROUND PAPERS:

None.

       9. AUTHOR:

Huw Owen Principal Environmental Health Officer

CONTACT DETAILS:
Tel: 01873 735433
huwowen@monmouthshire.gov.uk
                                   

Page 6

mailto:huwowen@monmouthshire.gov.uk


 

Name of the Officer: Andrew Mason

Phone no:  01633 644210
E-mail: andrewmason@monmouthshire.gov.uk

Please give a brief description of the aims of the proposal: To seek 
approval to extend the agreement with the Heddlu Gwent Police to 
enable the authorisation of Police Officers and Community Support 
Officers (CSO’s) for enforcement purposes in relation to issuing Fixed 
Penalty Notices for breaches of Community Protection Notices and 
Public Spaces Protection Orders as well as the dog fouling and littering 
which they already have.

Name of Service: Community & Partnership Development Team Date Future Generations Evaluation: 30th July 2018

1. Does your proposal deliver any of the well-being goals below?  Please explain the impact (positive and negative) you expect, together 
with suggestions of how to mitigate negative impacts or better contribute to the goal.

Well Being Goal 

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts?

A prosperous Wales
Efficient use of resources, skilled, 
educated people, generates wealth, 
provides jobs

The enforcement of PSPOs by FPNs will reduce the 
demand on police resources and will make 
prosecutions much more meaningful and timely. It 
will improve behaviour on the towns which should 
impact positively on shops and businesses operating 
there.

N/A

Future Generations 
Evaluation 

(includes Equalities and 
Sustainability Impact 

Assessments) 

P
age 7



Well Being Goal 

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts?

A resilient Wales
Maintain and enhance biodiversity and 
ecosystems that support resilience and 
can adapt to change (e.g. climate 
change)

N/A N/A

A healthier Wales
People’s physical and mental 
wellbeing is maximized and health 
impacts are understood

The enforcement of PSPOs will reduce the negative 
impact on the wellbeing of residents by individuals 
drinking alcohol and causing anti-social behaviour. It 
will encourage residents to use the open spaces free 
from nuisance behaviour caused by alcohol. 

At the recreational sites, families will be able to use 
the facilities free from exposure ASB.

N/A

A Wales of cohesive communities
Communities are attractive, viable, 
safe and well connected

The enforcement of PSPOs will reduce the amount 
anti-social activity surrounding drinking alcohol, 
bespoke restrictions pertinent to a particular area, 
reduce litter, and make the area more attractive to 
visit.

N/A

A globally responsible Wales
Taking account of impact on global 
well-being when considering local 
social, economic and environmental 
wellbeing

The enforcement of PSPOs will not only improve 
wellbeing for the local community who have been 
exposed to ASB in the area that they live, visitors to 
the sites who wish to participate in leisure activities 
will also benefit from the Orders and be protected 
from ASB exposure.

N/A

A Wales of vibrant culture and 
thriving Welsh language
Culture, heritage and Welsh language 
are promoted and protected.  People 
are encouraged to do sport, art and 
recreation

Families and young people will be able to use the 
areas in question for leisure time, free from being 
subjected to ASB. 

N/A

P
age 8



Well Being Goal 

Does the proposal contribute to this goal? 
Describe the positive and negative impacts.

What actions have been/will be taken to 
mitigate any negative impacts or better 

contribute to positive impacts?

Some areas covered are sports fields and injuries 
have been caused by glass being broken on the 
pitches.

A more equal Wales
People can fulfil their potential no 
matter what their background or 
circumstances

Enforcement applies equally to all. N/A

2. How has your proposal embedded and prioritised the sustainable governance principles in its development?

Sustainable Development 
Principle 

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 
this principle?  Describe how.

If not, what has been done to better meet this 
principle?

Balancing short 
term need with 
long term and 
planning for the 
future

The enforcement of PSPOs will address Anti-social 
behaviour currently causing nuisance and annoyance to 
residents in the short-term as the PSPO lasts for 3 years. 
Should the need arise for the order to be continued or 
revised this can be done. It is anticipated this reduction will 
be sustained not only for the duration of the Order but 
beyond.

N/A

Working 
together with 
other partners to 
deliver 
objectives 

While the PSPO is a power to be implemented by Local 
Councils, it can be enforced by partners in the police 
service. The CPN can be issued by police or local authority 
and enforced by both. MCC & Gwent Police will continue to 
work together in executing any Order that is made. This 
proposal will assist the police is dealing with this offence at 
present they have to submit a full written summary report 
which is time consuming.

N/A

P
age 9



Sustainable Development 
Principle 

Does your proposal demonstrate you have met 
this principle?  Describe how.

If not, what has been done to better meet this 
principle?

Involving those 
with an interest 
and seeking 
their views

All relevant stakeholders have been involved in this update. N/A

Putting 
resources into 
preventing 
problems 
occurring or 
getting worse

The enforcement of PSPOs will prohibit the continuation of 
ASB associated with the prohibited conditions and will give 
the Police additional powers to deal with individuals causing 
ASB.  Fixed Penalty Notices in breach of the Order can be 
issued.  This is anticipated to be preventative action for 
continued ASB.

N/A

Considering 
impact on all 
wellbeing goals 
together and 
on other bodies  

At present ASB is having an adverse impact on the 
community in the areas covered by the PSPOs.  It is 
anticipated that the enforcing of the Orders with Fixed 
Penalty Tickets will have a positive impact on the quality of 
life and wellbeing of the residents in the locality and on 
visitors who wish to undertake recreation at the sites.  

N/A

3. Are your proposals going to affect any people or groups of people with protected characteristics?  Please explain the impact, the 
evidence you have used and any action you are taking below.  For more detailed information on the protected characteristics, the Equality 
Act 2010 and the Welsh Language Standards that apply to Monmouthshire Council please follow this link: 
http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx  or contact Alan Burkitt on 01633 644010 or alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk

P
age 10

http://hub/corporatedocs/Equalities/Forms/AllItems.aspx
mailto:alanburkitt@monmouthshire.gov.uk


Protected 
Characteristics 

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts?

Age The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A MCC Community Safety Officer & Gwent 
Police will closely monitor the Order and 
retain oversight of any ASB hotspots that 
arise in the area.

Disability The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

Gender 
reassignment

The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

Marriage or civil 
partnership

The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

Pregnancy or 
maternity

The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

P
age 11



Protected 
Characteristics 

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts?

Race The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

Religion or Belief The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

Sex The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

Sexual Orientation The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts.

N/A

P
age 12



Protected 
Characteristics 

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on the protected 

characteristic

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on the 
protected characteristic

What has been/will be done to 
mitigate any negative impacts or 

better contribute to positive 
impacts?

Welsh Language

The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts. FPNs will be in Welsh and 
English.

N/A

4. Council has agreed the need to consider the impact its decisions has on important responsibilities of Corporate Parenting and 
safeguarding.  Are your proposals going to affect either of these responsibilities?  For more information please see the guidance 
http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx  and for more on Monmouthshire’s Corporate 
Parenting Strategy see http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx

Describe any positive impacts your 
proposal has on safeguarding and 
corporate parenting

Describe any negative impacts 
your proposal has on safeguarding 
and corporate parenting

What will you do/ have you done 
to mitigate any negative impacts 
or better contribute to positive 
impacts?

Safeguarding The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  

The Orders will reduce the exposure of children, 
young people and families in the vicinity to ASB 
related to alcohol consumption. 

No negative impact. Policy process in place to deal with 
children under 18.

Corporate Parenting The proposal is designed to provide an effective 
enforcement process for ASB issues the 
community is suffering and will have a positive 
impact on the community as a whole.  It is not 
anticipated that the proposal will have any 
negative impacts. 

No negative impact. Policy process in place to deal with 
children under 18.

P
age 13

http://hub/corporatedocs/Democratic%20Services/Safeguarding%20Guidance.docx
http://hub/corporatedocs/SitePages/Corporate%20Parenting%20Strategy.aspx


5. What evidence and data has informed the development of your proposal?

• The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 outlines the evidence-based interventions for tackling persistent ASB.
• Budget implications as payments of FPN’s go back to the issuing local authority.

6. SUMMARY:  As a result of completing this form, what are the main positive and negative impacts of your proposal, how have 
they informed/changed the development of the proposal so far and what will you be doing in future?

Enforcing the PSPO’s will have a significant positive impact on the local community as it will prevent any further exposure to ASB and its detrimental impact on quality of 
life. 

7. ACTIONS: As a result of completing this form are there any further actions you will be undertaking? Please detail them below, if 
applicable. 

What are you going to do When are you going to do it? Who is responsible Progress 
Monitor progress Andrew Mason

8. MONITORING: The impacts of this proposal will need to be monitored and reviewed. Please specify the date at which you will 
evaluate the impact, and where you will report the results of the review. 

P
age 14



The impacts of this proposal will be evaluated on: Each month the Community Safety Officer & Gwent Police will review 
the situation.  Update & monitoring reports will be made through the 
Safer Monmouthshire Group.

9. VERSION CONTROL: The Future Generations Evaluation should be used at the earliest stages of decision making, and then 
honed and refined throughout the decision making process.  It is important to keep a record of this process so that we can 
demonstrate how we have considered and built in sustainable development wherever possible.

Version 
No. 

Decision making stage Date considered Brief description of any amendments made following 
consideration

1 e.g. budget mandate, DMT, SLT, Scrutiny, Cabinet 
etc

This will demonstrate how we have considered and built in sustainable 
development throughout the evolution of a proposal.

P
age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 ANTI - SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND POLICING ACT 2014
	1a. Report to Cabinet 070916 (002)
	1b. 180730_FPN_Future Generations Evaluation Final Form


